

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-02-22 8:08:31 AM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
CC: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY) [Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca]; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]; Picard, Michel (mpicard@kpmg.ca) [mpicard@kpmg.ca]
Subject: RE: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx

It would be more helpful to be here is the conclusion as a result?.....

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [mailto:Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Sent: February 22, 2017 7:59 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Picard, Michel (mpicard@kpmg.ca)
Subject: Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_IESO.pptx

Good morning Kim. Per yesterday discussion, I've attached your slide from yesterday in a chart format.

Based on the DM's comments, you might want to add some additional text to the comment section (e.g., to reflect some of yesterday's discussion, etc).

This is good start. Thank you, Steen